- Minister for Work anc

| 'F’enswns

House of Lords

i -:'-Dear Lord McKenzae N .

'Readlng debate on the Fmanmal Gu;dance and Claims Bill. As prom|sed I

am writing to provide answers to your questlons regarding the interim fee
cap for PPI claims management services and the appl[catlon of FCA o

*-clalms management regulatiort to Scotland RN K

e 1Ftrstly, I can conflrm that the mtenm fee cap W|I[ not be retrospectrve m :
w -'_appllcatlon It wrll apply to charges rmposed under agreements entered mto _
. during the ‘interim period’ (not the date of claim or when compensation is pald)
- The ‘interim period’ is set out in the Bill as the period from two months after the
- Bill receives Floyal Assent until the FCA :mplements its own cap in relationto
financial services claims. This approach has been taken as it is |mportant to
‘ensure that the law operates in a clear and certain manner. Both consumers and _
businesses are entltled to know the state of the law at the time they undertake a -
“transaction or other course of action. They are also entitled to be givena R
IR -'-reasonable penod of t|me to adapt to a change in the law and re- orgamse thelr R
S '--'affairs in response to :t S S R ORI

G f Z:Z'I_Secondly, in response to your questlon on the terrltonal apphcatron of the 1ntertm
i _Zfee cap, | can conf[rm that it wz!l only appiy to trrms offermg PPI claims Sl

i 3_:rmpiemented by the relevant regulators CMCs are currently not regulated an_
'_'-j_'_-'Scotland unless they are connected toa Iegai services firm: This means there is .
““no relevant regulator to' 1mplement a fee capiin Scotland until regu!atzon has been
_'_.'transterred to the“_JFCA L o S |

i"’FmaHy, I can conttrm that Schedule 4 does not apply to Scot[and' ':Thls is becau_s_e
3 ltfdeals'wrth transfer schemes_ whlch 1ncludes the transfer:of prcperty.f'a'nd staff-i-- :




L }.from the current regulator whzch only regulates in Eng[and and Wales tothe -
" FCA. Therefore, it would be unnecessary to, extend the application of Schedu[e 4
oto Scotland and there will be no adverse. eﬁects regardmg future ClVlC regula’uon

S 1|n Scotland as a result of thls approach : S AR

o E hope thls helps to clarlfy your questlons ralsed in relat|on to the ex’tenslon of
CMC regulatlon to Scotland. and the lnterlm fee cap 1 w:ll place a copy of thts
f‘-_'-;_;-_letter in the House Lzbrary e i e G
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